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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Hyma Vedula 

Cc: Lynn Deamer 

Subject: RE: 120000-OT -Audit Control No. 11-230-4-1 

Per  t h i s  e-mail. the Clerk's Office will re tu rn  t o  the source po r t  2 o f  2 of  confidentiul 

Thonk you. 

ftl'largiirritr g). ficXean 
Coiiiniission Deyutp Clerk 33 
$loribn $3itblir atmite Cornmiasion 
Offite of Coiiiiiiissioii Cierk 
2340 %lyiiiiarb Oali Boiilrilarb 
Callabassee, $lociba 32399-0850 

Monday, February 27, 2012 2:50 PM 

DN 00305-12. 

83041 3 -8824 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 1:28 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lynn Deamer 
Subject: RE: 120000-OT - Audit Control No. 11-230-4-1 

Marguerite, 

According to the Document 01061-12 we need to return some pages ( Part 2 of 2 ) from Document 
00305-12. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Professional Accountant 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@txc.statefl.us 
Tel: (850) 413-6477 
Fax.i850j 413-6478 

Please Note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22,2012 11:05 AM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Subjeb: 120000-OT - Audit Control No. 11-230-4-1 

Hyma. 
Please advise the Clerk's Office if ony pogesldocuments should be returned t o  source 

per document filed (see attachment t o  e-mail). 

2/27/2012 
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